

From: Charles Shepard

To: Jose Trevino

Date: September 28, 2007

Subject: FCC file# 0197-EX-ST-2007

Message:

Hi,

Could we change the application date to 1/01/2008 to 7/30/08 since we applied for this last April. We would need to know if it is going to be approved or denied soon. This is because we need to be able too give our partners at Boeing an answer. The location is the pan-handle of Florida near (Lat30.6591° long-85.8839°) .

Thanks,

Mike

C. Mike Shepard
National Geographic RCE
Room GP710
1145 17th Street NW
Washington DC 20036
mshepard@ngs.org
phone# 202 862 5207
cell# 202-368-4070